Public Document Pack



Comhairle Contae Ros Comáin Roscommon County Council



To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of Roscommon County Council

Date: Wednesday, 21 May 2025

Re: Notice of Monthly Meeting

Dear Member,

Notice is hereby given that the Monthly Meeting of Roscommon County Council will be held in the Council Chamber, Áras an Chontae, Roscommon on Monday, 26th May, 2025 at 2.15 pm to discuss the agenda set out below.

The Register of Chief Executive Orders will be available for inspection at the meeting.

You are hereby requested to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Karen Hanley Meetings Administrator

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's website. At the start of the meeting the Cathaoirleach will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. You should be aware that the Council is subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and the Data Protection Act 1988 and data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with legislation. Therefore by entering the Council Chamber and using the seats around the meeting tables, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting. Members of the public and press should confine themselves to the area provided so that their image is not captured on film.

PAIDIR

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest (Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001 as amended)
- 2. Adoption of Minutes
- 3. Matters Arising
- 4. Management Report
 - Report for April 2025

- 5. Disposal of Lands Housing
 - 0.0347 Ha in the townland of Alderford, Ballyfarnon, Boyle, Co.Roscommon.
- 6. Correspondence
- 7. Climate Action Plan Implementation Report
- 8. Electoral Register Update
- 9. Draft Annual Service Delivery Plan
- 10. Proposed Deletions from and Additions to the Record of Protected Structures
- 11. Draft West Regional Homeless Action Plan
- 12. Notices of Motion
- 12.1 Cllr. McDermott -M12:25 Roscommon University Hospital Parking That Roscommon County Council write to the Minister for Health and the HSE in relation to the parking arrangements at Roscommon University Hospital. People having to park nearly half kilometre away from the hospital is very unfair. I am asking the HSE to consider development of the considerable holding of land directly behind the hospital as a car parking facility. This current situation for patients and visitors is placing a undue burden.
- 12.2 Cllr. Ward M13:25 Compensation Lough Funshinagh I am calling on the Government, the Minister for Finance, Mr. Jack Chambers, T.D. and the Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine Mr. Martin Leydon T.D. to provide the necessary compensation to the farmers that have lands on or adjacent to Lough Funshinagh that are badly affected by the flooding since 2015. I am also calling on the Government to carry out a survey on the amount of damage done to boundary walls and fences, and all trees are dead.
- 12.3 Cllr. Fitzmaurice M14:25 Fire Service in Co. Roscommon Notice of motion calling on Roscommon County Council to reassess the level of fire service in all parts of County Roscommon and take into account factors of risk including the numbers of fires in each area, population and response times and set up a working group to recommend to Government to fund a fire service in areas like Castlerea.
- 13. Chief Executive Business
- 14. Councillors Conferences Payment/Attendance
- 15. Votes of Congratulations and Sympathy
- 16. Any Other Business

Agenda Item 2.25

Agenda Item 4.25

Agenda Item 5.25

Agenda Item 6.25

Agenda Item 7.25

Agenda Item 9.25

Agenda Item 10.25

Agenda Item 11.25

Agenda Item 14.25